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Crystal Card

From: Rodden, Jennifer <JRodden@KelleyDrye.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 5:03 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Smith, Denise N.
Subject: Vodafone US Operations Inc. Voluntary Cancellation of Certificate No. 8398
Attachments: VUSO_Florida_Certificate_Cancellation_Notice.pdf

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
On behalf of Vodafone US Operations Inc. (“VUSO” or “Company”), enclosed for filing with the Florida Public Service 
Commission please find the Company’s Voluntary Cancellation of Certificate No. 8398.  Should you have any questions 
regarding this filing, please contact Denise Smith by phone at (202) 342-8614 or by email at dsmith@kelleydrye.com.  Thank 
you for your assistance. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jennifer M. Rodden 
 

 

Jennifer Rodden | Law Clerk* 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
Washington Harbour, Suite 400 
3050 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20007 
(202) 945-6649  | jrodden@kelleydrye.com 
 
*Not Admitted To Any Bar 
 
 
The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; 
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be 
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply 
to the sender.  
 
This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or 
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.  
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Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer      ELECTRONICALLY FILED 

Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission     

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

 

Re: Voluntary Cancellation of Certificate No. 8398 for Vodafone US Operations Inc. 

(Company Code TA069)  

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Vodafone US Operations Inc. (“VUSO”) hereby requests that the Florida Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) cancel the above-referenced alternative access vendor certificate 

effective immediately.   

VUSO was granted an alternative access vendor certificate on November 10, 2003 in 

Docket No. 030841.
1
  The certificate was granted in the name of  Cable and Wireless Americas 

Operations, Inc. (“CWAO”), and on April 3, 2014 CWAO notified the Commission of the 

Company’s name change to Vodafone US Operations Inc.  

At the time VUSO obtained its certification it had subscribers in Florida receiving 

regulated services.  The services VUSO currently provides in Florida are interstate in nature and 

therefore are not regulated by the Commission. VUSO does not provide any regulated services in 

Florida.  The interstate services VUSO currently provides are not subject to Commission 

regulation therefore VUSO does not need an alternative access vendor certificate.  Moreover, the 

public interest will not be harmed by this certification surrender filing.  The surrender of 

VUSO’s certification will not reduce the number of intrastate telecommunications service 

providers in Florida nor have any other negative impacts on the market for regulated 

telecommunications services.  Accordingly, VUSO requests immediate cancellation of its 

certificate and tariff.   

 

                                                 
1
 In re: Application for certificate to provide alternative access vendor services by Cable & 

Wireless Americas Operations, Inc., Docket No. 030841-TA, Consummating Order, Order No. 

PSC-03-1273-CO-TA (Nov. 10, 2003). 



 

 

 

 

Should there be any questions with respect to this filing, please contact me at (202) 342-

8614 or via email at dsmith@kelleydrye.com. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

      s/ Denise Smith 

 Denise Smith 

 Counsel for Vodafone US Operations Inc. 

mailto:wbrantl@kelleydrye.com


VERIFICATION 

I, Megan Doberneck state that I am Treasurer of Vodafone US Operations Inc., 
that I have examined the foregoing request and that to the best of my knowledge, 
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said application are true, 
and the said application is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named applicant in respect to each and every matter set forth therein. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed this  ZYth  day of November, 2014. 

egan Doberneck 
Treasurer 
Vodafone US Operations Inc. 




